

## USEFUL WEB SITES

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY	<a href="http://www.energy.gov">www.energy.gov</a>
Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy	<a href="http://energy.gov/eere/office-energy-efficiency-renewable-energy">energy.gov/eere/office-energy-efficiency-renewable-energy</a>
Vehicle Technologies Office	<a href="http://energy.gov/eere/vehicles/vehicle-technologies-office">energy.gov/eere/vehicles/vehicle-technologies-office</a>
Fuel Cells Technologies Office	<a href="http://energy.gov/eere/fuelcells/fuel-cell-technologies-office">energy.gov/eere/fuelcells/fuel-cell-technologies-office</a>
Bioenergy Technologies Office	<a href="http://www.energy.gov/eere/bioenergy/bioenergy-technologies-office">www.energy.gov/eere/bioenergy/bioenergy-technologies-office</a>
Alternative Fuels Data Center	<a href="http://www.afdc.energy.gov">www.afdc.energy.gov</a>
Clean Cities	<a href="http://cleancities.energy.gov">cleancities.energy.gov</a>
<b>Transportation Fact of the Week</b>	<b><a href="http://energy.gov/eere/vehicles/transportation-fact-week">energy.gov/eere/vehicles/transportation-fact-week</a></b>
<b>Fuel Economy</b>	<b><a href="http://www.fueleconomy.gov">www.fueleconomy.gov</a></b>
EV Everywhere	<a href="http://energy.gov/eere/everywhere/ev-everywhere-all-electric-and-plug-hybrid-electric-cars">energy.gov/eere/everywhere/ev-everywhere-all-electric-and-plug-hybrid-electric-cars</a>
Energy Information Administration	<a href="http://www.eia.gov">www.eia.gov</a>
OAK RIDGE NATIONAL LABORATORY	<a href="http://www.ornl.gov">www.ornl.gov</a>
Center for Transportation Analysis	<a href="http://cta.ornl.gov">cta.ornl.gov</a>
<b>Transportation Energy Data Book</b>	<b><a href="http://cta.ornl.gov/data">cta.ornl.gov/data</a></b>
<b>Vehicle Technologies Market Report</b>	<b><a href="http://cta.ornl.gov/vtmarketreport">cta.ornl.gov/vtmarketreport</a></b>
ARGONNE NATIONAL LABORATORY	<a href="http://www.anl.gov">www.anl.gov</a>
GREET Model	<a href="http://greet.es.anl.gov">greet.es.anl.gov</a>
Light Duty Electric Drive Vehicles	<a href="http://www.anl.gov/energy-systems/project/light-duty-electric-drive-vehicles-monthly-sales-updates">www.anl.gov/energy-systems/project/light-duty-electric-drive-vehicles-monthly-sales-updates</a>
FEDERAL GOVERNMENT - FEDSTATS	<a href="http://fedstats.sites.usa.gov">fedstats.sites.usa.gov</a>
USA.GOV	<a href="http://www.usa.gov">www.usa.gov</a>
U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS	<a href="http://www.navigationdatacenter.us">www.navigationdatacenter.us</a>
U.S. BUREAU OF LABOR STATISTICS	<a href="http://www.bls.gov">www.bls.gov</a>
U.S. CENSUS BUREAU	<a href="http://www.census.gov">www.census.gov</a>
Vehicle Inventory and Use Survey	<a href="http://www.census.gov/svsd/www/tiusview.html">www.census.gov/svsd/www/tiusview.html</a>
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	<a href="http://www.commerce.gov">www.commerce.gov</a>
Bureau of Economic Analysis	<a href="http://www.bea.gov">www.bea.gov</a>
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION	<a href="http://www.transportation.gov">www.transportation.gov</a>
Bureau of Transportation Statistics	<a href="http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts">www.rita.dot.gov/bts</a>
National Transportation Library	<a href="http://ntl.bts.gov">ntl.bts.gov</a>
TranStats	<a href="http://www.transtats.bts.gov">www.transtats.bts.gov</a>
Commodity Flow Survey Program	<a href="http://www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov/bts/files/publications/commodity_flow_survey">www.rita.dot.gov/bts/sites/rita.dot.gov/bts/files/publications/commodity_flow_survey</a>
Federal Aviation Administration	<a href="http://www.faa.gov">www.faa.gov</a>
Federal Highway Administration	<a href="http://www.fhwa.dot.gov">www.fhwa.dot.gov</a>
Office of Highway Policy Information	<a href="http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/policyinformation">www.fhwa.dot.gov/policyinformation</a>
Nationwide Household Travel Survey	<a href="http://nhts.ornl.gov">nhts.ornl.gov</a>
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration	<a href="http://www.fmcsa.dot.gov">www.fmcsa.dot.gov</a>
Federal Railroad Administration	<a href="http://www.fra.dot.gov">www.fra.dot.gov</a>
Federal Transit Administration	<a href="http://www.transit.dot.gov">www.transit.dot.gov</a>
Maritime Administration	<a href="http://www.marad.dot.gov">www.marad.dot.gov</a>
National Highway Traffic Safety Administration	<a href="http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov">www.nhtsa.dot.gov</a>
Research and Innovative Technology Administration	<a href="http://www.rita.dot.gov">www.rita.dot.gov</a>
John A. Volpe National Transportation Systems Center	<a href="http://www.volpe.dot.gov">www.volpe.dot.gov</a>
U.S. Coast Guard	<a href="http://www.uscg.mil">www.uscg.mil</a>
U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY	<a href="http://www.epa.gov">www.epa.gov</a>
Office of Air and Radiation	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/aboutepa/about-office-air-and-radiation-oar">www.epa.gov/aboutepa/about-office-air-and-radiation-oar</a>
Office of Transportation and Air Quality	<a href="http://www.epa.gov/otaq">www.epa.gov/otaq</a>



**OAK RIDGE NATIONAL LABORATORY**  
MANAGED BY UT-BATTELLE FOR THE US DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY